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DATE: March 22, 2017 
 
TO:  Courtney Drummond, Chief Engineer 
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SUBJECT: Mandatory Specification Revision No. 2 
 July 2017 Workbook and eBook 
 
 
 I approve the implementation plan of the subject Specification. 
 
 
 
 Tim Lattner            

Director, Office of Design   Date 
 
 
 
 David Sadler            

Director, Office of Construction   Date 
 
 
 
 Rudy Powell            

Director, Office of Maintenance   Date 
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DATE: March 22, 2017 
 
TO:  District Specifications Engineers 
 
FROM: Dan Hurtado, State Specifications Engineer 
 
CC:  State Specifications and Estimates Office 
  Tim Lattner, Director, Office of Design 
  David Sadler, Director, Office of Construction 
  Amy Tootle, State Construction Engineer 
  Rudy Powell, Director, Office of Maintenance 
 
SUBJECT: MANDATORY SPECIFICATIONS REVISIONS 
 July 2017 Workbook and eBook: Mandatory Revision No. 2 
 
Mandatory No. 2 is issued to include the following Supplemental Specification for lettings 
beginning July 1, 2017 and forward. 
 
Mandatory No. 2 is issued to correctly insert the table in 924-2.7 titled Maximum Allowable Test 
Results of Calcium Nitrite Concrete. 
 
Revise specification packages as described below for the effective letting date as noted: 
 

Specification 
Number Heading Revision 

Date 

Effective 
Letting 
Date 

Remarks 

SS9240207 Admixtures for Concrete. 3-1-17 7-17 New SS. 
Usage Note: All Jobs 

 
 


